

MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the
LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

LAWS
OF THE
STATE OF MAINE

AS PASSED BY THE

One Hundred and Seventh Legislature

AT THE

1ST SPECIAL SESSION

JANUARY 19, 1976 TO APRIL 29, 1976

AND

2ND SPECIAL SESSION

JUNE 14, 1976

PUBLISHED BY THE DIRECTOR OF LEGISLATIVE RESEARCH IN
ACCORDANCE WITH MAINE REVISED STATUTES ANNOTATED,
TITLE 3, SECTION 164, SUBSECTION 6.

PORTLAND LITHOGRAPH COMPANY
PORTLAND, MAINE
1977

PUBLIC LAWS
OF THE
STATE OF MAINE

AS PASSED BY THE
One Hundred and Seventh Legislature
AT THE FIRST SPECIAL SESSION
January 19, 1976 to April 29, 1976
AND THE SECOND SPECIAL SESSION
June 14, 1976

Supplementary to the Acts and Resolves of the Regular Session

[supplied from page 3097 of volume]

Emergency clause. In view of the emergency cited in the preamble, this Act shall take effect April 1, 1976.

Effective April 1, 1976

CHAPTER 716

AN ACT to Change County Budgets to an Annual Basis.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

Sec. 1. 30 MRSA § 252, first 4 ¶'s, as last amended by P.L. 1971, c. 380, §§ 1, 2 and 3, are further amended to read:

In order to assess a county tax, county commissioners, prior to December 1st ~~before the convening of the Legislature in each year~~, shall prepare estimates of the sums necessary to defray the expenses which have accrued or may probably accrue for the coming year, including the building and repairing of jails, courthouses and appurtenances, with the debts owed by their counties ~~and like estimates for the succeeding year~~, and after newspaper notice, written notices of which shall be transmitted by registered or certified mail with return receipt requested to the clerk of each municipality in said county and to each member of the Legislature of said county, hold a public hearing thereon in the county, prior to December 20th ~~and the county tax for both said years shall be granted by the Legislature separately at the same session.~~

Such estimates shall be drawn so as to authorize the appropriations to be made to each department or agency of the county government for ~~each the year of the biennium~~. Such estimates shall provide specific amounts for personal services, contractual services, commodities, debt service and capital expenditures. Said estimates shall be made on such forms and in such manner as shall be approved by the State Department of Audit. A copy of such estimate shall be distributed to each municipality in said county and to each member of the legislative delegation of said county, at least 10 days prior to meeting of December 20th.

Copies of such forms shall be transmitted to the county commissioners of each county by the office of the Secretary of State no later than October 10th of each ~~biennium year~~.

Prior to the convening of the Legislature, the county commissioners of each county shall meet with the respective county legislative delegation to finalize estimates for ~~each the year of the biennium~~.

Sec. 2. 30 MRSA § 253, first ¶, as last amended by P.L. 1971, c. 380, § 4, is further amended to read:

~~Said~~ Such estimates shall be recorded by their clerk in a book. A copy of ~~said~~ such estimates shall be transmitted by registered mail by the county commissioners to each municipality in their respective counties on or before the 20th day of December in ~~the~~ each year ~~prior to convening of the Legislature~~. A copy thereof shall be signed by the chairman of the county commissioners and attested by their clerk, who shall transmit it to the office of the Secretary of State on or before the 20th day of each January ~~in which the Legislature meets~~, together with the county reports for the 2 preceding years, to be by him laid before the Legislature.

Sec. 3. 30 MRSA § 253, 2nd ¶, as enacted by P.L. 1971, c. 386, is amended to read:

Any county which is the recipient of federal revenue sharing funds shall provide for the expenditure of such funds in accordance with the laws and procedures applicable to the expenditure of its own revenue and shall record estimates of the same as provided in this section. ~~All supplemental budgets for all county expenditures shall be submitted to the Secretary of State no later than June 1, 1973 and thereafter on the regular reporting date for estimates~~

Sec. 4. Effective date. This Act shall take effect on January 1, 1977.

Effective January 1, 1977

CHAPTER 717

AN ACT to Clarify the Labor and Industry Statutes.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

Sec. 1. 26 MRSA § 2, first sentence, as last amended by PL 1975, c. 519, § 3, is further amended to read:

The person in charge of any workplace as defined in section 1 provided by the State, state agency, county, municipal corporation, school district or other public corporation or political subdivision shall, within 48 hours, exclusive of weekends and holidays, after the occurrence, report in writing or by telephone to the Director of the Bureau of Labor ~~and Industry~~ all deaths or serious physical injuries requiring immediate hospitalization sustained by any person therein or on the premises, stating as fully as possible the cause of the death or the extent and cause of the injury, and the place where the injured person has been sent, with such other or further information relative thereto as may be required by said director, who may investigate the causes thereof and require such precautions to be taken as will prevent the recurrence of similar happenings.

Sec. 2. 26 MRSA § 563, sub-§ 3, as repealed and replaced by PL 1975, c. 519, § 13, is amended to read: